From: PATEL, Neha (NHS SURREY HEARTLANDS ICB - 92A) <neha.patel1@nhs.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:48:50 PM
To: MOHAMED, Munira (SHEERWATER HEALTH CENTRE) <munira.mohamed1@nhs.net>
Cc: TAYLOR, Nine (SHEERWATER HEALTH CENTRE) <ninetaylor@nhs.net>; BAMONGYA, Daniel (NORTH WEST SURREY INTEGRATED CARE SERVICES (NICS) LIMITED) <daniel.bamongya@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Prescribing policy
 
[bookmark: x_x__Hlk108098696]Hello Dr Mohamed,
 
The prescribing scheme this year suggests the following should be included:
 
a. Recording of non-GP prescribed medicines – to have a clear process in place for recording non-GP prescribed medicines in line with guidance on the PAD. See section 3 and page 14 of the guide to writing a prescribing policy
 
b. Medicines reconciliation – to ensure systems are in place for people discharged from a care setting to have a reconciled list of their medicines in their GP record within 1 week of the GP practice receiving the information, and before a prescription or new supply of medicines is issued in line with NICE Quality Standard 120 Quality statement 5: Medicines reconciliation in primary care | Medicines optimisation | Quality standards | NICE. See section 8.5 of the guide to writing a prescribing policy
 
c. Repeat prescribing processes – to have a practice repeat prescribing protocol in place, in line with Surrey Heartlands repeat prescribing standards, with the aim of improving patient safety and reducing overprescribing. I can see you already have this information in the policy you have written. The guidance on PAD can be linked too to include the repeat prescribing standards and the guide to writing a prescribing policy can be used to check that you have included most elements.
 
d. Reporting of incidents – to have a practice process in place for reporting medication safety incidents and to register for LFPSE. See page 9 of the guide to writing a prescribing policy
 
I have had a look at the prescribing policy you sent me and have made my comments in there.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further support.
 
Many thanks,
Neha
 
 
Neha Patel | Medicines Optimisation Pharmacist
Surrey Heartlands Integrated Care System  |  NHS Surrey Heartlands
07775 222 671  |  neha.patel1@nhs.net 
My working hours are Monday – Friday 9am-5pm


